Advisory Board Meeting Minutes Town of Marshfield Town Hall, 1st Floor Meeting Hall October 5, 2021 – 7:00 P.M.

Present:, Thomas Scollins ,Chairman, Donald MacAleer, Carlos Pena, Keith Polansky, Sherry Costello, Paul Dicristofaro, Susan Tyskwicz and Mark Ford

New Business

Michael Maresco, Town Administrator, was on hand to comment and answer any questions pertaining to the articles in the Town Meeting Warrant.

The Board voted on the Articles of the Special Town Meeting Warrant as follows:

- ARTICLE 1: Tom moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 2: Tom moved to approve as written, Keith seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 3: Tom moved to approve as written, Keith seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 4: Tom moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 5: Tom moved to approve as written, Paul seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 6: Paul moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 7: Don moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 8: Will vote at next meeting
- ARTICLE 9: Will vote at next meeting
- ARTICLE 10: Paul moved to approve as written, Keith seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 11: Carlos moved to approve as written, Mark seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 12: Carlos moved to approve as written, Sherry seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 13: Carlos moved to approve as written, Sherry seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 14: Carlos moved to approve as written, Paul seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 15: Sherry moved to approve, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 16: Sherry moved to approve, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 17: Passed over
- ARTICLE 18: Susan moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 19: Sherry moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 20: Passed over
- ARTICLE 21: Passed over
- ARTICLE 22: Susan moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.

- ARTICLE 23: Susan moved to approve as written, Sherry seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 24: Susan moved to approve as written, Tom seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 25: Susan moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 26: Don moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 27: Don moved to approve as written, Paul seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 28: Don moved to approve as written, Paul seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 29: Don moved to approve as written, Sherry seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 30: Don moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 31: Keith moved to approve as written, Don seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 32: Keith moved to approve as written, Don seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 33: Keith moved to approve as written, Paul seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 34: Don moved to approve as written, Carlos seconded, PASSED.
- ARTICLE 35: Passed over

Tom moved to vote on the reorganization of the Board's offices, Keith seconded, PASSED.

Keith nominated Tom for Chairman, Don seconded, PASSED.

Tom nominated Paul for Vice Chairman, Carlos seconded, PASSED.

Tom nominated Sherry for Clerk, Keith seconded, PASSED.

Tom adjourned the meeting at 9:00 P.M

Next Meeting

Monday, October 18, 2021, at 6 P.M., prior to the Town Meeting at the Marshfield High School Gymnasium that begins at 7 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Maria Hebert Secretary